

32004NE8998 2.14172 LEBEL

010

2.14172

REPORT ON THE AIRBORNE MAGNETIC AND VLF-ELECTROMAGNETIC SURVAYS ON THE KING KIRKLAND PROPERTY OF PREMIER EXPLORATIONS INC., LEBEL TOWNSHIP, LARDER LAKE MINING DIVISION, ONTARIO

Respectfully submitted by:

H. FERDERBER GEOPHYSICS LTD.

RECEIVED

JUN OG 1991 LANDS SECTION

Val d'Or (Québec) May 31, 1991

R.A. Campbell, B.Sc. Geology

н.	FERDERBER GEOPHY	SICS LTD ===
TABLE OF CONTENTS		
		Page
32D04NE8998 2.14172 LEBEL	010C	
	• • • • • •	• 1
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION, LOCATION AND ACCESS	• • • • • •	• 2
GEOLOGY AND MINERALIZATION	• • • • • •	. 2
INSTRUMENTATION AND SURVEY METHODS		• 5
Magnetometer		• 5
VLF-EM System		• 6
Radar Altimeter		. б
Tracking Camera and Video Centre		• 6
Data Acquisition System	• • • • • •	• 6
Survey Parameters	• • • • • •	. 7
DATA PRESENTATION	• • • • • •	. 7
SURVEY RESULTS AND INTERPRETATION		. 8
Magnetic Survey		. 8
VLF-Electromagnetic Survey	• • • • • •	• 9
CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS		. 10
REFERENCES	• • • • • •	. 12

APPENDIX 1: Claim List

REPORT ON THE AIRBORNE MAGNETIC AND VLF-ELECTROMAGNETIC SURVEYS ON THE KING KIRKLAND PROPERTY OF PREMIER EXPLORATIONS INC., LEBEL TOWNSHIP LARDER LAKE MINING DIVISION, ONTARIO

INTRODUCTION

On April 5, 1991 airborne magnetic and VLF-electromagnetic surveys were completed on the King Kirkland Property of Premier Explorations Inc., in Lebel Township, Larder Lake Mining Division, Ontario. Magnetic and VLF-electromagnetic data was collected by the airborne division of H. Ferderber Geophysics Ltd. The survey was flown from a base at Val d'Or, Quebec. A total of 25.6 miles of data was collected.

The magnetic survey provides data which helps outline the underlying geological structures and helps identify any potential economic concentrations which may contain variations in accessory magnetic minerals. The results of the VLF-electromagnetic survey define conductive zones which may represent shear zones and/or sulphide deposits containing precious and/or base metal mineralization. -2-

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION, LOCATION AND ACCESS

The King Kirkland Property of Premier Explorations Inc. is comprised of 20 claims in the north-central part of Lebel Twp., Larder Lake Mining Division, Ontario. The claims are registered with the Office of the Mining Recorder at Kirkland Lake and are listed in Appendix 1.

The property surrounds the village of King Kirkland, 3.2 miles east of Kirkland Lake. Provincial Highway 66 passes through the claim group and numerous secondary roads cross the surveyed area.

Over 75% of the property is forest covered. King Lake is situated near the western boundary and the western shore of Mud Lake underlies the east-central boundary. Numerous cultural features are located on the claim group, including part of King Kirkland, power lines and a railroad.

Supplies, services and qualified manpower are available in the King Kirkland and Kirkland Lake areas.

GEOLOGY AND MINERALIZATION

The claim block is located in the Abitibi Volcanic Belt of the Superior Province of the Canadian Shield. The Abitibi Volcanic Belt extends for nearly 350 miles in a west-east direction from Timmins to Chibougamau. it is host to a variety of precious and base metal deposits including the Timmins, Kirkland Lake, Noranda, Val d'Or, Matagami and Chibougamau mining camps.

The Abitibi Volcanic Belt is composed of a complex assemblage of interbedded volcanic and sedimentary rocks intruded by a variety of intrusives, from ultrabasic to granitic in composition. The rocks are Archean in age and have been metamorphosed to the greenschist facies. Numerous late Precambrian diabase dykes cut formations of the belt. The rocks generally strike east-west, have -3-

a vertical dip and are highly folded and faulted. Geological interpretation of the Abitibi Volcanic Belt is complicated by both the wide scattering of outcrops and the complex structural relationships.

Geological Compilation Map 2205, Timmins-Kirkland Lake sheet of the Ontario Division of Mines and Figure 1 of Synoptic Mapping of the Kirkland Lake-Larder Lake Areas in the Ontario Geological Survey Paper 126 describe the geology underlying the property. Gold Deposits of Ontario, Part 2, outlines the gold mineralization on the property and in the surrounding area. The geology maps show that the claims are underlain by Temiskaming Group metavolcanic and metasedimentary rocks and alkalic intrusive rocks. The extreme southern and northern claims appear to be underlain by units of west-northwest trending alkalic metavolcanic rocks, comprised of trachyte flows, tuff and breccia. The metasediments are intercalated with parallel trending bands of fluvial sandstones, wackes and conglomerates. The metavolcanics underlie approximately 20% of the property, between the two metavolcanic units.

Two alkalic intrusions cut the Temiskaming Group metavolcanics and metasediments underlying the claim group. The central part of the claim group, covering about 70% of the property, is underlain by quartz, quartz-feldspar and feldspar porphyries, felsite and granophyre. A smaller intrusive body comprised of syenite, monzonite and quartz-feldspar porphyry is thought to underlie the western most claim. The northern edge of the Lebel Stock is situated 0.5 miles south of the claim group.

The property lies in an area that has undergone major structural deformation. The major west striking Kirkland Lake-Larder Lake Fault Zone lies north of the Lebel Stock, just south of the property. Map 2205 shows that at least 7 faults strike 20° to 70° across the claims.

The King Kirkland property is well situated with respect to past gold producing mines, prospects and occurrences. The past

H. FERDERBER GEOPHYSICS LTD

-4-

producing Au-Ag mines, Bidgood, Morris Kirkland, Moffatt-Hall and Toburn lie 0.6 to 1.25 miles east, 0.9 miles east-southeast, 1.6 miles east and 2.5 miles to the west, respectively. Production statistics for these mines are presented below.

Mine P	roduction Dates	Ounces Au	Produced Ag	Grade oz/ton Au
Bidgood	1934-1939 1951	160,184	72,468	0.27
Morris Kirkla	nd 1936–1938 1940–1942	16,861	29,754	0.13
Moffatt-Hall	1934-1935	4,769	1.149	0.49
Toburn	1912-1918, 1922 1924-1928 1932-1953	570,659	135,238	0.48

These mines are situated near contacts between metavolcanics and sediments intruded by diorite and porphyry bodies. The gold mineralization in all four mines is associated with structural deformation: the Bidgood, and Moffatt-Hall Mines are situated within a northeast trending fault zone ("Bidgood Break") the Morris Kirkland lies along the N30^oE trending Main Break and Toburn Mines lies at the eastern end of the N30^oE striking Kirkland Lake Main Break.

The King Kirkland and Lebel Oro gold prospects have been discovered on the property and the Kirkroyale Prospect is thought to lie near the western boundary (see Map GI-1). Shafts were sunk and underground development was carried out on each prospect. In the King Kirkland Prospect gold was found in northeast striking quartz veins in Temiskaming Group metavolcanics and metasediments intruded by porphyry. Two channel samples collected across No. 5 -5-

vein at depths of 60 and 90 feet assayed 1.50 and 1.23 oz/ton Au across 1.2 and 2 feet, respectively.

At the Lebel Oro Prospect, located approximately 1700 feet north of the King Kirkland Prospect, the best channel sample reported, assayed 1.48 oz/ton Au across 9 inches. The shaft was sunk on one of three parallel N30°E trending quartz veins, probably in shear or fault zones.

The Kirkroyale Prospect is thought to lie near the western boundary. Gold has been discovered in a quartz vein along a contact between trachytic lava flows and conglomerate.

Approximately 0.25 miles south of the property gold has been exposed in a east trending quartz vein at the Pawnee-Kirkland Prospect. The vein occupies a fracture in trachytic flow rocks and metasediments.

In the immediate area of the property, within a radius of 2.5 miles, at least 20 gold prospects and occurrences have been mapped and sampled.

INSTRUMENTATION AND SURVEY METHODS

The survey was completed using a 1972 Cessna 172, fixed wing aircraft, call letters CF-EWK, owned and operated by H. Ferderber Geophysics Ltd. The pilot and navigator/operator were M. Turcotte and D. Monastesse respectively of Val d'Or and Vassan.

Magnetometer

The magnetometer used was a GEM Systems GSM-11, high sensitivity airborne proton (Overhauser) magnetometer. The instrument continuously measures the Earth's magnetic field at a 0.01 gamma sensitivity for 1 reading per second to 10 readings per second at -6-

a 0.1 gamma sensitivity. For this survey four readings per second were collected. The analog output is on 3 channels, from 1 to 10,000 gammas full scale.

VLF-EM System

A Herz Totem 2A VLF-EM System was used to measure the changes in the total field and in the vertical quadrature field on two frequencies simultaneously, with an accuracy of 1%. Because of the orientation of the flight lines the primary transmitting station (VLF-1) of Seattle, Washington (NLK), frequency 24.8 kHz was used.

Radar Altimeter

The ground clearance was measured with a King 10/10 A radar altimeter. The survey was flown at a mean clearance of 300 feet with the altimeter producing an accuracy of 5% (15 feet) at this altitude.

Tracking Camera and Video Centre

A RCA TC-200 colour video camera and Galaxy 200 video centre was used to record the flight path on standard VHF type video tapes. Manual fiducials were indicated on the picture frames for reference with digital printout. Flight path recovery was aided using a Panasonic Colour Video Monitor-S1300 and Video Cassette Recorder AG-2500.

Data Acquisition System

A Picodas Group Inc. PDAS 1100 data acquisition system featuring seven analog inputs with two frequency inputs and external interfacing was used. A Termiflex Corp. ST/32 Keyboard control unit and Sharp Corp. LCD display unit are connected to the -7-

data acquisition system. At present this system stores the altimeter VLF-1 in-phase, VLF-1 quadrature, VLF-2 in-phase, VLF-2 quadrature, magnetic field (coarse), magnetic field (fine), and the fourth difference (noise), and fiducials on 3.5 inch floppy disk drive. The data is then printed out in digital and profile form.

Survey Parameters

The survey was conducted on lines oriented at 155-335° flown at an average aircraft altitude of 300 feet and a speed of approximately 90 miles per hour. Geophysical responses were collected at data points spaced at 33 foot intervals along the lines. The lines were spaced at 440 foot intervals. Navigation was visual using airphoto mosaics at a scale of one inch to 1320 feet, manual fiducials, and the flight path recovery system as references.

DATA PRESENTATION

Flight lines, fiducial points and geophysical responses were reproduced from the airphoto mosaics at a scale of one inch to 1320 feet (1:15,840). The outline of the claim block and claim map are shown on each map sheet.

The aeromagnetic data was corrected for diurnal variations by using a base line as reference. The data was then contoured at 20 and 100 gamma intervals and presented on Map MG-1.

The VLF-EM was transferred from the Totem 2AG memory to profiled form. Base values were determined for the VLF-EM total field profiled data. These values were used to correct for variations in transmitter strength and the corrected total field values were plotted on Map EM-1. The positive values were contoured at intervals of 2%. The conductor axes were determined and labelled A, B, C etc. No priority was attached to the labelling system. -8-

A geological interpretation of the airborne geophysical results and approximate positions of gold prospects are included on Map GI-1.

SURVEY RESULTS AND INTERPRETATION

Magnetic Survey

The results of the magnetic survey form complex patterns of northeast to east trending highs and lows crossing the surveyed area. The most prominent feature are lows underlying the south and central parts of property and the western most claim. Geology maps show that these areas are underlain by low susceptibility alkalic intrusive rocks (see Map GI-1). The King Kirkland Prospect lies in the broad southern low.

Magnetic highs bordering these lows are probably caused by metasedimentary rocks containing varying amounts of magnetite. The Lebel Oro gold prospect is located in metasediments near the contact with the intrusive rocks to the south. The Pawnee-Kirkland Prospect is also situated in metasediments south of the property.

Small lows were delineated near the southern and northern boundaries. These areas appear to be underlain by narrow units of Temiskaming alkalic metavolcanic rocks. The Kirkroyale Prospect is thought to be located in a small low defining the position of a narrow zone in metavolcanics crossing the southwestern boundary.

The shape of the magnetic contour patterns is distorted and broken. This suggests that the rocks underlying the surveyed area are highly deformed. At least three sets of fault zones trend east-northeast, north-northeast and north-northwest across the surveyed area. Faults F1 and F2 strike east-northeast with F1 lying along strike west of the Bidgood #1 shaft. Three fault zones, F3, F4 and F5, trend north-northwest and the remaining two zones, F6 and F7, strike north-northwest. The Lebel Oro gold -9-

prospect is located near the intersection of zones F1, F4 and F7 and the Pawnee-Kirkland Prospect lies near fault F6.

VLF-Electromagnetic Survey

Six conductive zones strike east to east-northeast across the claims. Conductive zone A trends east-northeast along the southern edge of linear magnetic highs, across the northwestern boundary. It may represent a shear zone in metasedimentary rocks, crossing fault F3 near the intersection with fault F1.

Zone B is comprised of two conductors crossing the western and eastern boundaries. The western conductor lies over the northern edge of the King Kirkland townsite and could be caused by cultural interference. The eastern conductor trends east along the contour pattern, crossing a distortion in the contour pattern defining the position of fault F4. This conductor could be caused by a shear in metasedimentary rocks and along a contact with a small unit of metavolcanics.

Conductor C lies across a magnetic high outlining the position of a northeast striking band of metasedimentary rocks, located between two alkalic intrusive bodies. It may define the location of a small shear in metasediments, intersecting with fault F3 and Zone D.

Conductive Zone D strikes east-northeast to east-southeast along the general trend of the magnetic contour pattern, south of the highway and through Mud Lake. It could be caused by culture and conductive overburden or by a shear zone in metasediments near and along the contact with the intrusive to the south. The Lebel Oro Prospect is situated near the intersections of Zone D and faults F1, and F7.

Zone E lies in a magnetic low and along the northern edge of a magnetic high. It strikes east-northeast for over a mile, ending -10-

in Mud Lake east of the intersection with fault F7. This zone defines the location of a potential zone of deformation in alkalic intrusive rocks and along a contact with a band of metasediments in the east. The King Kirkland Prospect is located 600 feet north of the zone.

Conductor F lies along the southern edge of a magnetic high, near the south shore of Mud Lake and the highway. It could be caused by a change in bedrock relief - culture or could define the location of a small shear in metasedimentary rocks, near a contact with the alkalic intrusive to the south.

CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The data collected by the airborne geophysical surveys were successful in producing map GI-1 which better defines the geology and structures underlying the King Kirkland property of Premier Explorations Inc. in Lebel Township. Approximately two-thirds of the claims appear to be underlain by alkalic intrusive rocks, representing two intrusive bodies. The intrusive rocks are surrounded by east-northeast striking Temiskaming metasediments and metavolcanics. The metasediments underlie 25% of the property and are intercalated with narrow units of alkalic metavolcanics.

The claims are located in an area that has undergone structural deformation. Seven potential fault zones and 6 shear zones cut across the Temiskaming Group rocks and intrusive rocks underlying the surveyed area. In the King Kirkland-Kirkland Lake area gold has been found in quartz-filled fractures and alteration zones in Temiskaming Group rocks and in the alkalic intrusive rocks cutting the metavolcanics and metasediments. The N30^oE Kirkland Lake Main Break and cross-cutting northeast fault-shear zones have been shown to contain gold. On the property the King Kirkland and Lebel Oro gold prospects lie in northeast striking quartz veins within deformation zones, near contacts between rocks of the Temiskaming Group and alkalic intrusive rocks. The results of the -11-

airborne surveys show that the Lebel Oro Prospect is located at the intersections of conductive Zone D and Faults F1 and F4 at a contact between metasediments and the intrusive rocks. The King Kirkland Prospect appears to be situated in alkalic intrusive rocks, north of conductive Zone E. The Kirkroyale Prospect lies north of a magnetic high near a metavolcanic-metasedimentary contact. The Bidgood shaft #1 is located 0.6 miles east of the property along strike of fault F1.

The results of the airborne geophysical surveys should be confirmed and enhanced by completing ground magnetic and VLFelectromagnetic surveys over the property. The claims should also be mapped, and any mineralization or deformation zones sampled. Northeast and $N30^{\circ}E$ striking geophysical anomalies and deformation zones which may contain gold should be extended by a program of stripping.

Respectfully submitted by,

H. FERDERBER GEOPHYSICS LTD.

Val d'Or (Québec) May 31, 1991 R.A. Campbell, B.Sc. Geology

H. FERDERBER G	EOPHYSICS LTD
----------------	---------------

-12-

REFERENCES

Ontario Division of Mines, 1972 Geological Compilation Map 2205, Timmins-Kirkland Lake.

Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources, 1979 Gold Deposits of Ontario, Part 2, by J.B. Gordon, H.L. Lovell, J. DeGrisjs and R.F. Davie.

Ontario Ministry of Northern Development and Mines, 1985 Summary of Field work and Other Activities-Ontario Geological Survey, Paper 126, Synoptic Mapping of the Kirkland Lake-Larder Lake Areas, District of Timiskaming by L.S. Jensen, p.112.

Ontario Ministry of Northern Development and Mines, 1986 Report of Activities-1985, Regional and Resident Geologists, Miscellaneous Paper 128, Kirkland Lake Geologist Area, p.179. APPENDIX 1 - CLAIM LIST

L1110264 L1110265 L1110583 L1110584 L1110597 L1111057 L1111407 L1111477 L1132240 L1132250 L1132281 L1136901 L1136939 L1137268 L1137269 L1137275 L1137445 L1146059 L1146384 L1151828



.

10 1**1**



900

GIS - ASSESSMENT FILES

SEP 0 9 1991

Ministry of Northern Development and Mines

Ministère du Développement du Nord et des Mines

Mining Lands Section 159 Cedar Street, 4th Floor Sudbury, Ontario P3E 6A5

Telephone: (705) 670-7264 (705) 670-7262 Fax:

Your File: Our File:

W. 9180. 00159 2.14172 CNTARIO GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

August 23, 1991

Mining Recorder Ministry of Northern Development and Mines 4 Government Road East Kirkland Lake, Ontario P2N 1A2

Dear Sir/Madam:

RE: Notice of Intent dated July 23, 1991 for Geophysic (Electromagnetic and Magnetometer) Surveys on mining claims L. 1110264 et al. in the Township of Lebel.

The assessment work credits, as listed with the above-mentioned Notice of Intent have been approved as of the above date.

Please inform the recorded holder of these mining claims and so indicate on your records.

Yours sincerely,

lon CG

Ron. C. Gashinski, Provincial Manager, Mining Lands Mines & Minerals Division CD CDS/jl Enclosure:

Ramshackle Resources Inc. CC: Kirkland Lake, Ontario

> Resident Geologist Kirkland Lake, Ontario

Rob Campbell Val d'Or, Quebec

Assessment Files Office Toronto, Ontario

Northern Development Work Credits	2.14172
	July 23, 1991 .9180.001
Banghagkla Perource	
Kamsnackie Resource	
Lebel Township	
Type of survey and number of Assessment days credit per claim	Mining Claims Assessed
Geophysical 30 4 due	T. 1110264-265
Electromagnetic Up	1111407
Megnetometer 30_4 days	1111477
dava	
	1110597
Induced polerization days	1137268-269
Orber days	1111057
	1137445
Section 77 (19) See "Mining Claims Assessed" column	1137275
Geolopical days	1146384
	1132240
Geochemical ave	
Man days 🔲 🛛 Airborne 🔀	1132281
a ha na G format D	1151828
Credits have been reduced because of partial	
Credits have been reduced because of corrections	
to work detes and figures of applicant.	
Epocial credits under section 77 (16) for the following) mining claims
	•
No credits have been allowed for the following minin	1 deime
not sufficiently covered by the survey	insufficient technical deta Med
4	

The Mining Recorder may reduce the above credits if necessary in order that the total number of approved assessment days recorded on each claim does not exceed the maximum allowed as follows: Geophysical - 80; Geologocal - 40; Geochemical - 40; Section 77(19) - 60.

.

. .

			NT NO	· · · ·		_	WOK	₩a	-
Ministry of Northern Developme		OCUNIC	0159		- Please typ	e or print.	הוח	1.4	
and Mines		9180 • 0			 Refer to Si and maxin 	ection 77, th num crediti	e Mining Act allowed pe	for assessm r survey typ	nent work requireme pe.
tario ML.					- If number	of mining o	claims traver	sed excee	ts space on this fo
	Report of Wor	k			attach a # - Technical	st. Reports ar	nd maps in i	duplicate s	hould be submitted
Mining Act	(Geophysical, Geo	logical and (Geochemica	al Surveys)	Mining La	nds Section	n, Mineral D	evelopment	and Lands Branc
pe of Survey(s)			Mi	ning Division	1	Cownship of	r Area To		.
IRBORNE MAGA	ETOMETER 1	VLF-	EM L	ARDER L	AKE	LEBE	Prospector	's Licence	No.
	A		2	. 1 4	17	2	TI	635	
dress	KE JOURCES	<i>INC</i> .					Telephone	No.	
TO HECAHUS	AVE. KIRKL	AND L	AKE ON	T. PZN	259		705-	567-	5145
H. FERDERBER	Geo-Technical Report)	LTP.				<u>.</u>	Date of S	urvey (from	n & to)
ROB CAMPRELL	169 PEARS	AYLT AV	E. VA	b'or r.q.	JPP	2H1		o Yi	Day Mo. '
edits Requested per Ear	ch Claim in Column	is at right	Mining Cl	aims Traverseo	l (List in n	umerical	sequence	e)	
pecial Provisions	Caashinaal	Days per	M	ining Claim		Mining Clai	m	Profix	Number
or first survey:	Geophysical	Claim	Prefix		Pretix		1059	FIGHA	110111001
Enter 40 days. (This includes	Electromagnetic		6	///0263 0		1170	037		
line cutting)	- Magnetometer		4	1110264	15	1/32	228/		
or each additional survey: sing the same grid:	- Other		4	1111 4071	4	1151	828 .		
Enter 20_days (for each)	Geological		6	111477					
	Geochemical		<u> </u>	11105834]	-			
lan Days	Geophysical	Claim	2-	113690/		+			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Complete reverse side and inter total(s) here	Electromagnetic		5	11105974					
	- Magnetometer		6	1137268	1				
	- Other		4	1137269					
	Geological		<u> </u>	1110584-				<u> </u>	1
	Geochemical		5	11110574		<u></u>	RE	CEI Y	FD
Airborne Credits		Days per Claim	5	1137445	1				
Note: Special provisions credits do not	Electromagnetic	35	<u> </u>	1136939	4			4 <u>1 6 1</u> 9	91
apply to Airborne Surveys	Magnetometer	35	1	1137275	4				
	Other		2	114 6384	1.4.	MI	NING L	ANDS	SECTION
Total miles flown over c	laim(s).	MILES	4	1132240	v	T .		-	
Date R	ecorded Holder or Agen	nt (Signature)			X	n i c	ining claims	covered	20
APRIL 9 /91	Carl P	Forbes		1132250		by	this report	of work.	CLAIM
Sertification Verifying Re I hereby certify that I have a po	port of Work ersonal and intimate know	wledge of the fa	icts set forth in	this Report of Wo	k, having pe	rformed the	e work or wit	nessed sar	ne during and/or
after its completion and annexi	ea report is true								······
		TA HAC	AHUS	AVE. KIR	KLAND	LAK	EONT	· P2.	J エブ9
CARE F. C	TARES	Telep	hone No.	Date			Certifier	d By (Sign	Ature)
		7	5-567	5145 AP	R 14 2!	191	CHer	P P	. Fales
Eor Office Use Only				Hecei	Neu Stamp	• •	·•• • • • • •	S1011	
					•	c11 (n om	2 41	
Total Days Date Recorded	Mining	g Recorder C	- fu	$\overline{}$	1	111-11 - 3		L II	
Cr. Hecorded	9/91	12.	11.		[1		ĒD	
1400 Date Approved	as Recorded Provi	cial Manager.	Mining Lands	1	L		с цар I У 		
20	SEE REVISED WO	RK STATE	WENT'						



2.14172

H. FERDERBER GEOPHYSICS LTD. GEOPHYSICAL & GEOLOGICAL SURVEYS 169 PERRAULT AVENUE, VAL D'OR, QUEBEC J9P 2H1 TELEPHONE \$19-824-2075

Val d'Or, June 4, 1991

Ontario Ministry of Northern Development and Mines Manager Mining Lands Section Mineral Development and Lands Branch 159 Cedar Street 4th Floor SUDBURY (Ontario) P3E 6A5

Re: Reports, Maps and a Technical Data Statement for Airborne Geophysical Surveys on 20 claims, L1110264 et al in Lebel Township, Ontario

Dear Sir:

Enclosed are 2 copies of the report and maps, and a technical data statement for 20 claims of Carl Forbes in Lebel Twp.

Yours truly,

R.A. Campbell, B.Sc. Geology

RAC/lv

RECEIVED

JUN 0 6 1991

MINING LANDS SECTION



jų.

VINO 380 YOULD

Ministry of Northern Development and Mines

Geophysical-Geological-Geochemical Technical Data Statement $2 \cdot 1_{\text{File}} 4 \cdot 172$

TO BE ATTACHED AS AN APPENDIX TO TECHNICAL REPORT FACTS SHOWN HERE NEED NOT BE REPEATED IN REPORT TECHNICAL REPORT MUST CONTAIN INTERPRETATION, CONCLUSIONS ETC.

Type of Survey(s) Airborne Magnetic and VLF-EM	
Township or Area Lebel Twp.	MINING CLAIMS TRAVERSED
Claim Holder(s) Carl Forbes	List numerically
U. Fondouben Coophysics 144	
Survey Company H. Ferderber Geophysics Ltd.	L1110264
Author of Report R.A. Campbell	L1110265' (number)
Address of Author 169 Perreault Avenue, Val d'Or (Qc) J9P 2	H1 L1110583
Covering Dates of SurveyApril 5, 1991 (linecutting to office)	L1110584
Total Miles of Line Chit Flown: 25.6	L1110597
SPECIAL PROVISIONS DAYS	L1111057
<u>Geophysical</u> Geophysical	L1111407
ENTER 40 days (includes	L1111477
survey. –Radiometric	L1132240
ENTER 20 days for each –Other	L1132250
additional survey using Geological	L1132281
Geochemical	1.1136901
Magnetometer <u>30.4</u> Electromagnetic <u>30.4</u> Radiometric	7 1 1 2 6 0 2 0
(enter days per claim)	
DATE: May 31, 1991 SIGNATURE: RAZ	L1137268
Author of Report or Agent	L1137269
0.1.10	L1137275
Res. GeolQualificationsQualifications	L1137445
File No. Type Date Claim Holder	L1146059
	L1146384
	T.1151828
••••••	
·····	
	TOTAL CLAIMS20



SELF POTENTIAL					
Instrument				Range	
Survey Method					·····
Corrections made		·····			
<u>RADIOMETRIC</u>					
Values measured					
Energy windows (lev	/els)				
Height of instrument	t		Bacl	kground Count	
Size of detector					- <u> </u>
Overburden					
		(type, depth incl	lude outcrop map)		
OTHERS (SEISMIC	, DRILL WELL LOC	GING ETC.)			
Type of survey	· · ·	·····			······································
Instrument	<u> </u>	•			
Accuracy		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			17
Parameters measured	i		- <u> </u>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Additional informat	ion (for understandin	g results)			
AIRBORNE SURVI	EYS		atia		
Type of survey(s)	Gem GSM-11 magr	etometer and	Herz Totem 2	A VIE-FM	<u> </u>
Instrument(s)	Jein GBH 11 magi	(specify for each ty	ype of survey)		
Accuracy	0.04 gammas a	and 1%			
Aircraft usedC	essna 172 Fixed-W	Ving	ype of survey)		-
Sensor altitude	300 feet				
Navigation and fligh	t path recovery meth	odNavig	gation was vi	sual on airphot	o mosaics. Flight
path recovery wa	s obtained using	a RCA colour	video camera	and a Panasoni	c colour video monito
Aircraft altitude	300 feet		Line	e Spacing	440 feet (134.1m)
Miles flown over tot	al area 25.6	6	Ove	r claims only	15.2

TICE OF FORESTRY. ACTIVITY TOWNSHIE / AREA FALLS WITHIN THE _____ KAMING MANAGEMENT UNIT MAY BE SUBJECTFOR FORESTRY OPERATIONS. MAR UNIT FORESTER FOR THIS AREA CAN BE TACTED AT: P.O. BOX 129

200

A State of the

HAS BEEN COMPILED AND ACCURACY IS NOT **GUARANTEED.** THOSE? TO STAKE MIN-ING CLAIMS SHOULD CON-SULT WITH THE MINING RECORDER, MINISTRY OF NORTHERN DEVELOP-MENT AND MINES, FOR AD-DITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE STATUS OF THE ANDS SHOWN HEREON

يعلمون رو مو

 \sim

4 M

2

F

 \mathbf{O}

TE

2 M.

CL 4617

2888 -299554

눅 982754 -139814 341168 2887 8089 Doig 1151484 618794 -532870-532870 Gami Lake 714930 644717 C-27961 - 543)Lake 2862 499 618796 61 B 614 2854 2469 3543 2446-2443 8600 -+O FINO 760621 2009 gaaget! 2008 16514 2470

804 ^ 2444 2445 641331 -6413-54 1641329-\$58900 1908 'Connell 2459 491833

2447 858901 2430 2378 - -6636

1644480 644469 كوكر يويت LAKE 11176 L 2372 643 214 644488

64 448 6447 505051 64400~ 544008 643213 114202 64.183

760+97 760108 802412 1----772459 71494+ TT' 772458

1800153 1800154 2954 1904 2030

772732 136596 7875 2400

2034

2770

76909 76912

69.4 046427 1046426 1046425 ____ 64+437

7,859 641442-1046428 046424 1046429 64+936 641443 1046437 1046434 1046430

1046433 26908 641435 3427 1449 64+444 1046436 1046432 1046435

104643 641439 J. 1534

1016439 \6414**58**. 41457

1046440 ∇ 3 1:01

1046441 • T 54145 /9 841450

1046442 46762

1046760

1046763

426-94

7993 66 1046757

1046746 M 1046748 Bostebel 1 Postebel 1 1046747

1لتبر

R.

1046752 1046754 - McMurtry 1046755 D Lat 11 1046753 \sim IM.

1046755 C W CA 1

in y

1046438

ĨO45668

046773

1046443

1046767

1046768

1046765.

1046766

· -- -- -- ----

 \sim

1046759

1046758



TEFFFENCES TOPOGRAPHY AKES AND R VERS ETC., FROM FOREST RESOURCES NUEN AN SHELL, 481794, 48187 482794 482806 FIELD NOTE 600K5 , 430 0665 334 3529 PLANS MIAL 3, MIS-13, NO 3, MBUILT N. C. DE-14, 54 IC, X41-23, 14 -2, -43 4 11-3-4* FGHWATS THROUGH CROWN LANDS FROM MINISTRY OF TRANSPORTATION AND COMMUNICATIONS SURVEY PLANS AREAS WITHDRAWN FROM DISPOSITION S.R. - SURFACE HIGHTS M.R. – MINING RIGHTS 20/11/E9 S.R 165484 NRO-6/82 MR BBENS W ET 1/82 MP D CROWN RES SAND AND GRAVEL WHE OF ISSUE G GRAVEL FILE 3858 () GRA. E. FILE 8816 JUN 7 1991 M.T.C. GRAVEL PIT No 513 GRAVEL FILE 42 MINING RECORDEN'S OF 🖲 GRAVEL FILE 25400 MINING and SURFALL RIGHTS IS A NEW SHOP THE ORDERS W-9/86 and W-50/86 (except L 548487) Reopened by Orders: 0-64,86 NR 2-39/87 NR 0-18788 L R6 MINING ONC & HEALT HOWERS WITHORAWN FRUID STAF NO ORDER W-22/86 Reopened by Order _____4/89 TOWNSHIP SUBJECT FORESTRY OPERATIONS -----LEGEND COHWAY AND BUT TE NO SURVEYED TOWNSHIP BASE : DTS, MINING CLAIME ARCELS, L NSURVEYED LINE PARGER HAR, APY CONTRACTA MS ETC RA WAY AN RIGHT OF WA TH. Y TINES UN PERENNIAL - TREAM FLOODING OF FLOODING RIGHTS JUBLINISION OF COMPOSITE PLAN RESEELATIONS PRIGINAL SHORELINE MARSH OR MUSH ಿ 🏥 ಪ್ 😳 🗉 **TRAVERSEMON** WENT DISPOSITION OF CROWN LANDS TYPE OF DOCUMENT PATENT SUFFACE'S MENING REGHTS SURFACE RIGHTS ONLY MIN NG RESHTS ONLY FASE SURFACES MINING RIGHTS S. REACE RIGHTSONLY NUMBER RECEIVENT 28(아슈 IN OF TWOLE RESERVATION

NOTE WINNIG REPORTS IN PARLE - FATENTEC PRIDATE MAN THE VEST IN DRIGHT ATENTED BY THE PORCE 2 1 R.S.C. 1970 ENAP 380 SEC 63 5 BSEL 1 _____ _____ SCALE:1 inch 20 chains LEBEL

KIRKLAND LAKE MINING DIVISION LARDER LAKE LAND TITLES / REGISTRY DIVISION TIMISKAMING

> Ministry of Land Natural Management Resources Branch **N** Umber

> > G-639

MARCH 1982

LEGEND

TOTAL FIELD CONTOUR INTERVAL 20 GAMMAS

- O FIDUCIAL POINT
- > LINE DIRECTION BASE VALUE 58 000 GAMMAS
- MAGNETIC LOW

	2.1	41
TYPE OF WORK		
	AIR	EOK
CLIENT		
	PREMI	ΞR
PROJECT		
KING	KIRKLAND	PROF
	RA	Geoph

LEGEND

_	2.14	117
TYPE OF WORK		
	AIF	BOF
CLIENT		
	PREMI	ER
PHOJECT		
KING	KIRKLAND	PROF
A	AA-	······································
	H. Ferderber	Geoph

220

LEGEND

- IO ALKALIC INTRUSIVE ROCKS
- 6 TEMISKAMING GROUP METASEDIMENTS
- 4 TEMISKAMING GROUP ALKALIC METAVOLCANICS

SYMBOLS

----- CONTACT (inferred from magnetic data)

- POSSIBLE FAULT ZONE (inferred from geophysics) CONDUCTOR AXIS
 - PAST PRODUCING Au Ag MINE
 - GOLD PROSPECT (approx. location)

230

TYPE OF WORK CLIENT PROJECT KING KIRKLAND PROPERTY RAC H. Ferderber Geophysics Ltd.

2.14172

